
   

 

 

 
Mill Creek Elementary School          630-463-3400 – Main Line  
Tim Wyller, Principal   630-463-3401 – Attendance Line  
0N900 Brundige Drive   630-463-3409 - FAX 
Geneva, IL 60134 
 

 
 
TO:   Dr. Andy Barrett         Date: 11/10/2025 
FROM:  Tim Wyller 
RE:   Kane County Grant 
 

Dr. Barrett, 

 

In accordance with Policy 8:80- Gifts, Grants, and Bequests having a value of more than $500.00 shall be 
accepted by the Board of Education. 

 

The Mill Creek Music Program and music director Mr. Ryan Kastel , received notice of a generous donation 

from the Chaidez Family of Mill Greek, Geneva. After his participation in Mill Creek’s Veterans Day Program, 

Mr. Chaidez, father and member of the 82nd Airborne Division in the United States Army, would like to donate 

the following to the MSC music program led by Mr. Ryan Kastel:   

• One (1) gift card valued at $500. (Proof of value attached to this letter) 

• One (1) gift card valued at $450. (Proof of value attached to this letter) 

 

The value of the donation is $950.00. Proof is attached to this letter. I am requesting approval from the Board 

of Education, at their next regularly scheduled meeting, on December 15, 2025 to accept the funds and use 

them to improve our music education program at Mill Creek Elementary School. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 
 
Tim Wyller 
Principal, Mill Creek Elementary School 
 


